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Davison, Jenny

From: Jensen, Aaron S (MPCA) <Aaron.S.Jensen@state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 10:39 AM
To: Beese, Jennifer; Soderbeck, Gene (MPCA); Davison, Jenny
Cc: Ziegler, Jim (MPCA)
Subject: RE: Today's call 
Attachments: FY15 Funding Application.pdf; FY15 SSTS Allocations.xlsx

Hi Jennifer and Jenny, 

 

Gene asked me to send you a couple of things.  The first attachment is our funding application and the second 

attachment is the money that was allocated to each county.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks 

Aaron 

 

 

Aaron S. Jensen 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 

Subsurface Sewage Treatment System Program 

520 Lafayette Road 

St. Paul, MN 55155 

651-757-2544 (direct) 

651-297-8676 (fax) 

 

 

 

From: Beese, Jennifer [mailto:beese.jennifer@epa.gov]  

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 6:04 PM 
To: Soderbeck, Gene (MPCA); Davison, Jenny 

Cc: Ziegler, Jim (MPCA); Jensen, Aaron S (MPCA) 
Subject: RE: Today's call  

 
Just wanted to say thank you again for your time today.  We appreciate your patience and your willingness to explain 

the State and local SSTS programs, and your efforts to identify and eliminate straight pipes.  We will be in touch after 

digesting the reports and information you’ve sent as a result of our call.   

 

 

 

Jennifer H. Beese 

Water Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch 

U.S. EPA Region 5 

312-353-2975 (office) 

 

From: Soderbeck, Gene (MPCA) [mailto:Gene.Soderbeck@state.mn.us]  

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 3:47 PM 

To: Davison, Jenny; Beese, Jennifer 

Cc: Ziegler, Jim (MPCA); Jensen, Aaron S (MPCA) 

Subject: SSTS Legislative Report 

 

Here’s a copy of the legislative report (1st PDF, page 2 & 3) which contains information on # of systems and the 

second report includes the information on MCEA’s proposal to the legislature (page 2, #1).  - Gene 


